MUR811200016

From: Katherine N. Reynolds

To: CELA

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: George Santos
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 2:04:28 PM
Attachments: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.pdf

Designation of Counsel Forms attached for the Campaign and George Santos in his personal

capacity.

I (0. be helpful to have addiional
time to respond. Can we have a 60 day extension,_

Thanks,
Katie

Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square Phone |

1825 Eye St. N.W. Fax  844-670-6009

Suite 900 . L .
Washington, D.C. 20006 Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com
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RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 5:15 pm, Feb 10, 2023
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
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Dickinson Wright PLLC

1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900

iress

Washington, DC 20006

N 202-466-5964 )
Office#: ) Fax&:

Mobile#:

cspies@dickinson-wright.com

amed individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is autt
and other communications fromshe Commission and to act on my behalf b

Respondent

g #}‘yﬂﬁ - |(z<|/m|ldL‘|11.-"r\g\:nl-"I'I'u;lsurcr] - N " Title
George Sdntos

(Name — Please Print)

George Santos
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notiflcation Letter)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov
AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# All Enforcement Matte

. . Charlie Spies
Name of Counsel: rlie Spies

~ Dickinson Wright PLLC

Firm
Address: 1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
Office#: S0 Fax#:
Mobile#:
E-mail: cspies@dickinson-wright.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications fgm the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission,

Respondent

iéalc /nw/dﬁg/narure.fﬂf:spondcmffsgcnﬂrcasurcr) Title

George Santos

(Name — Please Print)

Devolder-Santos for Congress

RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)
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Office#: Fax#:
E-mail; {de'S@Q 90?8 e Qo&' U\J .comM
This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that 1s subject to the vonfidentiality provisions of 52 U.8.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).

T'his section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission \u:h ut the express

written consent of the person under investigation
Rev, 2018






